From: Gary Landis <gary@g-environmental.com>

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 12:39 PM
To: Yazmeen Gomez
Subject: Re: P-4 and P-6

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Yes analyze for VOC and EPH. And there is no P4
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 12:20 PM

To: Gary Landis <gary@g-environmental.com>

Subject: P-4 and P-6

Gary,

For the attached — we received VOC for P-6 but its not checked off on the COC — did you want us to
analyze this for VOC?

Also, we didn’t receive anything for sample P-4.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
~ Sr. Project Manager
g An Alliance Technical Group Company
A“.a Main: 908-789-8900
TECHNICAL GRro.u pDirect: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com N[ AsrAewans




From: Gary Landis <gary@g-environmental.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2025 8:16 PM
To: Yazmeen Gomez
Subject: contingency analyses Q1675

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Analyze samples Q1675-18 to 21
K1P

K1

k2

K3

For 2-methylnaphthalene and naphthalene please.

Standard TAT




